
 

 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 1 March 2022 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

55(v5)  
------ 

This meeting will be held in a hybrid format, with some Members in the Senedd 

Chamber and others joining by video-conference. 

The Llywydd has determined that, in accordance with Standing Order 34.14A-D, 

Members will be able to vote from any location by electronic means. 

Emergency Question  

 

To ask the First Minister 

Jack Sargeant (Alyn and Deeside): Will the First Minister make a statement on the 

impact of the Russian invasion of Ukraine on Welsh citizens and businesses? 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 

First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

Business Statement and Announcement 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

https://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/01-03-2022/
https://senedd.wales/archive/business-statements/01-03-2022-business-statement-and-announcement/


 

 

3 Statement by the Deputy Minister for Mental Health and 

Wellbeing: Healthy Weight, Healthy Wales 2022-2024 

(45 mins)   

4 Statement by the Deputy Minister for Social Services: The Children 

and Young People’s Plan 

(45 mins)   

5 Statement by the Minister for Social Justice: Period Dignity 

(45 mins)   

6 Statement by the Deputy Minister for Social Services: The New 

Learning Disability Action Plan - WITHDRAWN 

(0 mins)   

7 Statement by the Minister for Education and Welsh Language: 

Cymraeg 2050 – the next steps 

(45 mins)   

8 The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 5) (Wales) 

(Amendment) (No. 5) Regulations 2022 

(20 mins)   

NDM7928 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham)  

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No.5) (Wales) 

(Amendment) (No.5) Regulations 2022 laid in the Table Office on 17 February 

2022. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

9 The Eggs (Wales) Regulations 2022 

(15 mins)   

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
https://senedd.wales/media/s0hhozjr/sub-ld14957-e.pdf
https://senedd.cymru/media/3hdoki14/sub-ld14957-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/auqdmzvk/cr-ld14975-e.pdf


 

 

NDM7929 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham)  

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Eggs (Wales) Regulations 2022 is made in 

accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 1 February 2022. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

10 LCM on the Subsidy Control Bill 

(15 mins)   

NDM7927 Rebecca Evans (Gower)  

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 29.6 agrees that 

provisions in the Subsidy Control Bill in so far as they fall within the legislative 

competence of the Senedd, should be considered by the UK Parliament. 

A Legislative Consent Memorandum and a Supplementary Legislative Consent 

Memorandum were laid in Table Office on 13 July 2021 and 6 January 2022 

respectively in accordance with Standing Order 29.2. 

Subsidy Control Bill 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Economy, Trade and Rural Affairs Committee 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee (Memorandum No.2) 

Motion to suspend Standing Orders  

 

NNDM7937 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Orders 33.6 and 33.8: 

Suspends Standing Order 12.20(i) and that part of Standing Order 11.16 that 

requires the weekly announcement under Standing Order 11.11 to constitute the 

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
https://senedd.wales/media/wj4dboqu/sub-ld14901-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/2snd5qm5/sub-ld14901-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/wbwjrigu/cr-ld14954-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=375
https://senedd.wales/media/yhcnasow/lcm-ld14446-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/sg0brr11/slcm-14809-e.pdf
https://bills.parliament.uk/bills/3015
https://senedd.wales/media/sdcbnw3q/cr-ld14647-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/r02huft4/cr-ld14725-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/lqkbwmq2/cr-ld14971-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/lesley-griffiths-ms/


 

 

timetable for business in Plenary for the following week, to allow NNDM7935 and 

NNDM7936, to be considered in Plenary on 1 March 2022. 

Motion under Standing Order 12.24 to debate items 11 and 12 

together but with separate votes (15 mins)  

 

11 LCM on the Police, Crime, Sentencing and Courts Bill - motion 1 

   

NNDM7935 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 29.6, agrees that 

provisions in the Police, Crime, Sentencing and Courts Bill regarding ‘Repeal of the 

Vagrancy Act 1824 etc’ in so far as they fall within the legislative competence of 

the Senedd, should be considered by the UK Parliament. 

A Supplementary Legislative Consent Memorandum has been laid in Table Office 

on 1 March 2022 in accordance with Standing Order 29.2. 

Police, Crime, Sentencing and Courts Bill 

12 LCM on the Police, Crime, Sentencing and Courts Bill - motion 2 

   

NNDM7936 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 29.6, agrees that 

provisions in the Police, Crime, Sentencing and Courts Bill, ‘Imposing conditions 

on public processions’, ‘Imposing conditions on public assemblies’, ‘Imposing 

conditions on one-person protests’, and ‘Expedited Public Spaces Protection 

Orders’, in so far as they fall within the legislative competence of the Senedd, 

should be considered by the UK Parliament. 

A Supplementary Legislative Consent Memorandum has been laid in Table Office 

on 01 March 2022 in accordance with Standing Order 29.2. 

https://senedd.wales/people/jane-hutt-ms/
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsenedd.wales%2Fmedia%2Fn2ob3myx%2Fslcm-ld14974-e.pdf&data=04%7C01%7CCerian.Jones%40senedd.cymru%7C00f7a77195e94004b2b508d9fb7827ea%7C38dc5129340c45148a044e8ef2771564%7C0%7C0%7C637817315758039430%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=fF7ZB1y7BkdDUIQKyXR7ndw2C7ciGyjoUmjmWSfrVOA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbills.parliament.uk%2Fpublications%2F44739%2Fdocuments%2F1259&data=04%7C01%7CCerian.Jones%40senedd.cymru%7C00f7a77195e94004b2b508d9fb7827ea%7C38dc5129340c45148a044e8ef2771564%7C0%7C0%7C637817315758039430%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=rhtmyDb3NPoLdraXQewNo%2FM9e6u2U6DhLDMXwkuQmhw%3D&reserved=0
https://senedd.wales/people/jane-hutt-ms/
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsenedd.wales%2Fmedia%2Fn2ob3myx%2Fslcm-ld14974-e.pdf&data=04%7C01%7CCerian.Jones%40senedd.cymru%7C00f7a77195e94004b2b508d9fb7827ea%7C38dc5129340c45148a044e8ef2771564%7C0%7C0%7C637817315758039430%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=fF7ZB1y7BkdDUIQKyXR7ndw2C7ciGyjoUmjmWSfrVOA%3D&reserved=0


 

 

Police, Crime, Sentencing and Courts Bill 

13 Voting Time 

   

The Senedd will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 2 March 2022 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbills.parliament.uk%2Fpublications%2F44739%2Fdocuments%2F1259&data=04%7C01%7CCerian.Jones%40senedd.cymru%7C00f7a77195e94004b2b508d9fb7827ea%7C38dc5129340c45148a044e8ef2771564%7C0%7C0%7C637817315758195634%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=I%2BrZNYL7CjyWnLI1ALdB83WsJo2gsrmRux7M4Cags08%3D&reserved=0


2/25/22, 9:58 AM Oral Questions tabled on 24/02/2022 for answer on 01/03/2022 - Welsh Parliament

https://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/01-03-2022/ 1/2

FIRST MINISTER

Oral Questions tabled on 24/02/2022 for answer on 01/03/2022
The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question

2.

Sarah Murphy Bridgend

OQ57728 (e)

What initiatives is the Welsh Government undertaking to end the stigma

around mental health in Bridgend?

1

Rhys ab Owen South Wales Central

OQ57696 (e)

Will the First Minister provide an update on the Cardiff replacement local

development plan?

2

Heledd Fychan South Wales Central

OQ57708 (w)

What support does the Welsh Government provide to vets?

3

James Evans Brecon and Radnorshire

OQ57691 (e)

What is the Welsh Government doing to promote St David's Day?

4

Paul Davies Preseli Pembrokeshire

OQ57692 (e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the future delivery of acute and

emergency services in the Hywel Dda University Health Board area?

5

Huw Irranca-Davies Ogmore

OQ57729 (e)

What assurances has the First Minister sought from the UK Government

regarding the availability of funding to the Welsh Government to respond to

public health circumstances related to coronavirus?

6

Peter Fox Monmouth

OQ57709 (e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to improve access to specialist

services for people living with motor neurone disease?

7

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8594
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8625
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=426
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8585
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=145
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=5053
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4787


2/25/22, 9:58 AM Oral Questions tabled on 24/02/2022 for answer on 01/03/2022 - Welsh Parliament

https://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/01-03-2022/ 2/2

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy

OQ57684 (e)

What steps is the Welsh Government taking to support the provision of

medical training in North Wales?

8

Darren Millar Clwyd West

OQ57718 (e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on progress regarding the

designation of the Clwydian Range and Dee Valley as a national park?

9

Delyth Jewell South Wales East

OQ57714 (e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the future of COVID testing in

Wales?

10

Sian Gwenllian Arfon

OQ57700 (w)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the resumption of day care

services in Arfon as COVID restrictions are relaxed?

11

Mabon ap Gwynfor Dwyfor Meirionnydd

OQ57727 (w)

How will the Government's new space plan benefit the people of Dwyfor

Meirionnydd?

12

Pack Page 2

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=212
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=171
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=5207
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4981
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=269

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister

